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THE CITY CHURCHES

Wistery of heiwr Building and Their
Organization. -

TAEIR FAITHFUL PASTORS

Seme Of Thom Were First Btarted in
Hotel Buiidings, Unfinished Strue-
stures, sud in the Old Opera House,
But All Have Fine Rdifices Now.

“rhilwry of churches in the eity of
sad presents some very unique feat-
‘ru,\\Whu the c:mg was first started
#hey had m0 sbiding place and the various
riests sad ministers’ who came here to
{old service had to avail themselves of
slmost any chance that offered in which
#o hold service. The excellent order that
prevails in Rossland may fairly be said to
be largely due to the earnest work of
¢hese pioneer clergymen. The men who
§rst came to the camp were typical
pioneer clergymen, who could cook their
own meals, light the fires in their meet-
ng house and chop their own wood, and
were proud that they wereable to do so.
Below will be found a history of all the
present organizations.

Church c.-»f rl-n'ﬂmd. J

The Rev. H. 8. Akehurst first visited
ghe camp im 1895 and the first Anglican
service was held by an English clergyman
during that year. The first regular ser-
vices were held on February 2, 1896, in
#he old opera house, the l<Present annex
of the Alﬁ hotel; the old drop curtain
en the stage, decorated with the adver-
ssements of refreshment haunts and end-
mg with the undertaker, had_a center
medallion, representing, in minature,
mini in Kootenay, great heiiht, little
unnels, red shirted miners on the dumps,
2 blue river with the dusky siwash camp
en the banks—which %ave our realistic
development—process, but was not cal-
eslculated to do duty for a church reredos.

The Ladies’ Aid met on February 27,
amd held a successful sale of work at
Faster, which realized a large sum. By
December some $800 in addition was rais-
ol in camp for building the temporary
dhurch, after the old townsite owners,
Messrs. Ross Thompson, F. Ritchie ,E.
Johnson and J. R. Cook had kindly do-
nated the present site.

The Bishop of Spokane was the first
bishop to visit Rossland, and the bishop
of the diocese made his first official visit
i August, 1896, when he held services in
xe opera house. :

The new church was opened on Christ-
mas day—and in 1897 on Palm Sunday,
the bishop paid his second visit to dedi-

te the building for services. In April

e executive committee constituted the
:lty limits of the city of_Rossnand to be

e boundaries of the parish of Rossland.

There is nearly $2,000 in the bank for
the new church and two sites have been
offered for the building. :

The history of just three year’s work is
enly understood when it is read with the
fact that without any help from any out-
side source the Anglican church has no
debts, and has a good credit at the bank,
and a well furnis%led church with a fine
pedal organ, to speak for ' the religious
side of a western mining camp. ‘) !

Rev. H. Irwin has been the pastor | of
the church almost since its first org: r
tion and to his efforts credit -is gely
due for the present status of theorganiza-
biom.

The Catholic Church.

In the inception of the camp of Ross-
fand mass was very frequently said here
By a priest from Nelson, but in the fall of
1895 two lots were purchased from the
Reddin-Jackson company on Davis street,
a small amount being paid down and the
balance to be paid in instalments, and
the Sacred Heart church was incorporat-
ed. Rev. Father O. Lemay was the first

- riest of Rossland and continued in
ﬁﬁg& of the parish until his death in

1897. He at once proceeded to erect a
church on the lots that had been acquir-
ed and was successful in raising the neces-
sary funds. In the meantime, he said
mass in the old ogera. house in the rear of
the Allan house, but in a véry.short time
the church, which was being built by con-
tract, was ready for occupancy, and ser-
vices have been held there ever since.
Later on finding the need of enlarge-
ment Father Lemay, assisted by the
{adies of the congregation and of the
then embyro city, held a bazaar from
which sufficient funds were realized to
pay for the lots and the church building,
and also for.a third lot adjoining. During
this time Father Lemay had to endure

* many hardships in his good work. He

lived in a shack and cooked for himself.
His work, however, was so faithful that
the congregation .outgrew the accommoda-
tions and there was nothing to be done
but to add a wing to the south side.
which was done in 1897. A residence for
the priest is now under way and will be
ready for occupancy very soon.

During the summer of 1897 Rev. Father
Lemay was called to his rest and Rev.
Father Rivers assumed the charge of the
parish, in which he accomplished much
good. He was removed to his old home
mn Wisconsin in the beginning of this
year, and Mgr. Eummelen was placed in
charge. The climate of Rossland was
too severe for the prelate’s health and he
has been compelled to take a vacation
and Rev. Father Palmer is acting in his
place for the present.

- The Mathodist Church.

On Sunday,” May 5th, 1895, Rev. J. A.
Wood, then chairman of the Kamloops
district, held two Methodist services in
Rossland. These were the first religioun
services held in the camp. The following
week conference constituted Rossland a
mission.

Rev. D. D. Birks took charge of the work
temporarily, arriving Monday, 8th of July.
Meetings were at first held in unfinished
buildings, in the Allan, Windsor, Butte
hotels and Rossland club building. Ef-
forts to secure an advantageous location
on the original townsite having failed,
the rights of a squatter were bought. A
piece of ground near “Sour Dough Alley.”
Here a building, 22x58 ft. was selected and
opened on Sunday, August 25th.

Changes in the pastorate now followed
rapidly. D. D. Birks accepted the prin-
cipalship of the public schools, and was
followed by Rev. J. U. Robbins, who
was succeeded by Rev. Thos. Gee, who
wasbslhortly superceded by Rev. A. J.

aebel. :

Conference of 1896 constituted South
Kootenay a separate distrigf, Rev. Chas.
Ladner gem g sent to Rossland as chair-
man. A small house was purchased and
enlar%d as a pastorage.

In February, 1897, the present lots, (a
portion of which was covered by the or-
iginal site) were secured. The building
was swung around to face Washington
street, ap addition of the same propor-
tion as the original was added, and the
reading reom constructed. At the same
time the old parsonage was sold and the
present parsonage was built. After a
faithful and successful pastorate of two
years, Rev. Ladner was succeeded by the
present pastor, Rev. Geo, H Morden.
The reaction following the boom greatly
affected the congregation and the mem-
bership, but of late a steady growth has
een experienced, by means of which both
are rapidly recovering. Financial prob-
lems have been somewhat difficult of so-
lution, but conditions are much improved,
and a little additional effort wiil place the

cause upon a thoroughly sound and satis-
factory financial basis. 1 departments
of the work are well abreast, and are
manned by willing and efficient workers,
whose ranks are being continually augu-
mented by welcome additions.. Metho-
distism has a large constituency in Ross-
land, and with proper management and
enterprise, a large, strong and useful cause
will be established.

ft Andrew’s Presbyrerian Church
_The Presbyterian church has the dis-
tinction of having been the first in Ross-
land. Early in the summer of 1895, Hugh
Robertson, a missionary from Manitoba
college, began work, holding services in
half finished buildings, or where shelter
could be found. Steps were immediately
taken for the erection of a church, and the
old rough board buildin%‘:hat used to
stand in the eenter of ] street and
First avenue, was opened on August 28th,
by Rev. Dr. Robertson and Rev. C. w.
Gordon, of Winnipeg.

The next month Rev. J. E. Wallace
took charge. The half finished church
was made ready for winter, and a lean-to
put up at the back as a house. Apparent-
ly the builders were not expert carpenters,
for when studying, the minister frequent-
ly fond it necessary to sit with his um-
brella up. In the spring of 1896 Mr. Wal-
lace was succeeded by Rev. W. C. Dodds.
Definite organization soon followed. A
board of managers was appointed, and a
session formed. In December of that
year the congregation became self-sup-
porting, and no further aid was received
from the home mission fund of the church.
At the same time the church was en-
larged, as by this time it did not afford
standing room for the large numbers ‘who
had sufficient perseverance to.climb’ the
steps and travel the rocky pathway lead-
ing to it.

n the summer of 1897, the present pas-
tor, Rev. D. McG. Gandier, B. A., was
called, and on September 14th, was or-’
dained and inducted as the first settled
pastor of the congregation. For some
time the people had been contemplating
the erection of a new church on some more
accessible site. Early in 1898 action was
taken. A site on the corner of First
avenue and Lincoln street was selected;
plans were prepared by J. S. Honeyman,
and the contract let to Messrs. McPhee &
Dunlop. ;

The new church opened and’ was dedi-
cated on the 11th of September, reflects
great credit upon both architect and con-
tractors. The total cost of the building
and furnishings, including a furnace an
acetylene gas plant, was about  $4,500.
The fact that all but $700 of this was
paid during the year, speaks well for the
enterprise and generosity of the people.
The total amount raised last year was
over $6,025. Of this, nearly $500 was spent
in missionary and benevolent work out-
side of the congregation. The number of
names on the communion roll at present
is 80. But the number of families con-
nected- with the congregation is large, and
a rapid increase is looked for, so that this
may remain, as it is now, one of the
strongest-churches in the city.

The Baptist Chureh.
. The First Baptist church of Rossland
was organized in the month of.December,
1896, in the parlors of Mr. White, the un-
dertaker. So that in a high - and holy
sense it may be said that “from the dead
the living came.” 2

Immediately after organization lots
were purchased and the work of collect-
ing funds preparatory to the erecton of
a iouse of worship was begun. And the
success attendant upon the efforts of the
congregation in this respect, is made evi-
dent by the handsome structure situated
on the corner of First avenue and Monte
Cristo street, and which is paid for to the
last cent. The building is very conven-
iently arranged, having a hrg‘e' vestry on
the side that may be opened imto the
main auditorium when required, and two
small cluss rooms at the rear, which are
used for Sunday school purposes. Much
credit for this magnificent edifice is due
to J. B. McArthur, who is so well known
in Rossland and whose generous gifts,
and liberal support will not soon be for-
gotten by the Baptists of this province.

The first pastor. of this church was
Rev. J. H. Best, who resigned at New
Westminster, B. C., to take charge of this
pastorate in June, 1897. Mr: Best held
this important charge, and rendered a
service that was highly appreciated until
January 1, 1899, when he accepted a call
to the pastorate of the Baptist church of
Windsor, Ont. i

Mr. Best was succeeded by Rev. W.T.
Stackhouse, B. A., who is the present
pastor. Mr. Stackhouse is a graduate of
Acadia College, N. S!; has been in Brit-
ish Columbia for nearly four years; wal
the recent pastor of the First Baptist
church of Vancouver city; and was the
secretary of the Baptist Home Mission
Board of British Columbia for the past
three years.

It may be of interest to some to know
that Mr. Stackhouse organized the Bap-
tist church here, and was called upon in
July, 1897, to dedicate the mew church
edifice.

The church has a membership of 30 and
a large following of adherents. There is
a flourishing Ladies’ Aid, Sunday school,
and Young People’s Society in connec-
tion with the church; and if the present
attendance at the various services of the
church is any criterion of success, the fu-
ture of this enterprising congregation is
indeed hopeful.

The present officers are as follows:
Deacons, J. W. Ferrier and J. Schmidt;
clerk, A. C. Campbell; treasurer, ‘G. N.
Taylor; trustees, G. N. Taylor and J. M.
Miller; finance committee, G. N. Taylor,
J. B. McArthur, J. M. Miller, J. Jack-
son, J. W. Ferrier, A. C. Campbell, J.
Schmidt and J. Fyfe. |

The Baptist people have great faith in |
the future of Rossland and are making |
plans for vigorous aggressive work in the
highest interests of the city.

Salvation Army.

On March 14th, 1896, Ensign Babbing-
ton and Captain Quaint first opened the
branch of the Salvation Army in Ross-
land.. Following these officers were _Ad-
jutant and Mrs. Ayre, Capt. Sheard, En-
sign Woollam, Lieut. Ziebarth, Ensign
Woodruff, Capt. Fisher, Lieut. Gains,
Capt. Haas, Capt. Burton, Lieut. Myers,
Ensign Lester and Lieut. Gains. ree
years ago, as was also Rossland, the .Sal-
vation Army was in its infancy; and al-
though having its ups and downs, still
the past has made marvellous headway.
It is also a mater of sincere congratula-
tion that the progressive work of the
carps continues and increases, as its
merits and principles become more fully
disseminated and understood. There are
now enrolled 25 members and several re-
cruits. - Their” meetings are held in the
Salvation Army barracks, corner of SKO-
kane street and First avenue, five mﬁ ts
in the week and four meetings on Sunday,
in charge of Ensign Lester and Lieut.
Gains. Adjutant Lan%t from Spokane,
the officer in charge of the Rescue Home,
will be present and leap the meetings all
day Sunday. All are welcome.

OUR TEADE WITH ENGLAND.-

The Residents of the Olda Country

Recognizing Our Products.
Toronto, March 18.—A special cable to
the Evening Telegram, dated London,
March 18, says: Inquiries at the high
commissioner’s office with regard to trad-
ing between Canada and the Mother land,
continues. Addresses are asked for of re-
liable Canadian firms shipping wood pulp,
mica, and oil, manufacturers of furmture
and dealers in walnut and birch logs. A
Bristol firm desires the agency af a Can-
adian packing house. Hon. R. Dobell has
sailed for Canada.

| but the rates absorbed not only the pro-

AS OUR FUTURE POLICY|

bservations Suggested From the Ex-
perience of the N. W. Territories,

The Postition Which the Government
Should Adopt.——lnc::mrlzo Hezlthy
Competition.

A Rossland ecorrespondent, who appar-
ently is familiar with the railway situa-
tion in the Northwest Territories, anfl
has drawn conclusions from his experi-
ence, thus writes under the caption of
“Give and Take:”

It has been correctly ssid: “A eorpora-
tion has no conscience.” And nowhere
has this fact been illustrated in more
lurid and glaring colors than in this Gan-
ada of ours.

If any private indiviaual endeavored to
imitate or emulate in his business rela-
tions, the dealings of the Canadian Paci-
fic Tailway with the people of Canada, he
would be held up to universal execration
and scorn. Dowered by a too-generouss
government with enormous grants of
money and land, this gross corporation
eludes, in every possible way, the obliga-
tions imposed upon it, by reason of these
grants.

Tn Manitoba and the Northwest it holds
alternate sections, not merely of the land
adjacent to the track, but in districts re-
mote therefrom. The whole fertile Sas-
katchewan valley is blanketed = with its
land 'grant. .ny railway run through
that country, in the future, will get no
land. This immense gift is exempted
from taxes for 25 years. The public, of
course, expected that taxes could be im-
posed, when 25 years had elapsed from
the date of the charter. No such thing!
While the land, to all intents and pur-
poses, is the property of the C. P. R
and the company deal with it as such,
the actual title is left in tue name of the
government; and the 25-year exemption
does not begin on a section here or there,
until such lands are actually sold and
transferred. On the vaster bulk of the
land grant, the 25-year period has not yet
commenced. The land is not legally,
(save the mark!) the property of the
company. This deplorable state of af-
fairs has arisen, of course,-as much from
the laxity of the government, as from the
greed of the rauway.

In the matter of subsidies, it is equal-
ly subtle. The Crow’s Nest Pass rail-
way could mnot be built Wwithout most
substantial assistance from a long-suffer-
ing public; but the extension of the same
line into the Boundary district, (an
equally large contract), is carried out
without Dominion aid. - wny? Because
there happens to be competition in the
latter project. Other lines are willing—
nay eager—to traverse this rich mineral
section, and are “‘chocked off,” with diffi-
culty. As a result, the C. P. R. is only
too glad to build the liie for nothing.
At least it has to “toe the line.” This
infant industry at last has to stand alone.
Let us hope that the era of government
pap, is over and done with.

And what have the people received in
return for all their grants and subsidies?
Let the starved and neglected laborers
on the Crow’s Nest construction make
reply.

Qur miserable service to Rossland; the
exorbitant freight and passenger - rates
everywhere imposed; obligations slight-
ed; contracts evaded; laws ignored;—all
these give answer in no uncertain voice.

Have our neighbors in the Territory of
Alberta fared any better than ourselves?
They have not. For years after the branch
line opened between Calgary and Edmon-
ton, the bi-weekly train returned south,
with freight cars  practically empty—
simply because the outward freight rates
were prohibitive and impossible..ne coun-
try raised a large overplus of produce,

fit, but also the price. As a consequence,
the, produce was not sold, the farmers
"Bc{rved, the district became impoverish-
ed. What cared 'the railway? Only after
the most powerful and persistent = pres-
sure, was the company made to. see, that
lower and “living” rates meant profit to
themselves, as well as a livelihood to the
farmers and dairymen of Northern Al-
berta. The rates are still high, but the
produce can be sold. ‘''he trains are
now tri-weekly, with specials between,
ana all loaded heavily.

These aré¢ lessons whch point a moral,
and do not adorn the tale. Let our pol-
icy be for the future: Grant no more sub-
sidies; encourage healthy competition; in
sist on all railway companies living up to
their contracts, and to the laws of the
country. Qur provincial government
rightly gauged the sentiment of the peo-
ple, when it made a substantial approp-
riation for the advancement of this very
end.

DEATH OF J N. BLAKE.

He Was Fdrmerly a Well Known
Resident of This Ofty.

L Y .

Jobn N. Blake, barrister, of Ontario,
died in San Francisco, March 10; from
the effects of cancer. Mr. Blake was well
known in this city. He came here from
Toronto two years since and whue he did
not qualify himself to practise as a bar-
rister in the province still he directed
some 'important suits. Among these
he was interested in, with several other
Rossland parties, an attempt to take up
the ground now covered by the Ymir
townsite. There was a long contest with
the Nelson & Fort Sheppard railway,
which claimed the towmsite as part of
its grant. The contention was that
the government had no right to give the
railway the grant in the manner that it
did. The suit ended in confirming the
title of the railway company to the land.
Mr. Blake finally went into the mining
and real estate business and a year since
he went to New York to put through
some deals. While there he wrote a num-
ber of artcles for the New York papers,
in“which he praised the mineral resources
of the Kootenays;, and particularly those |
of the Rossland camp. He remained in
New York for about six months and from
thenee he went to Buffalo, where he re-
mained up to a few months ago. From
Buffalo he journeyed west to San Fran-
cisco, where he died. Mr. Blake had been
in poor health for about three years be-
fore he died; in fact, one reason why he
gave up the practise of his profession in
Toronto was because of the hope that a
residence in the west would« give him
back his health. While” in Toronto he
practised law and devoted most of his at-
tention to casés involving real estate and
in this sort of litigation he had quite a
reputation. Mr. Blake was a cousin of
Hon. Ed. Blake, who is.a member of the
British parliament for South Longford,

was ':li;o a cousin of S. H. Blake, now a
barrister of "Toronto, and formerly vice-
ckuncellor of Ontario. Mr. Blake, at the

time of his death, was aged about &

\(ats

Auawzx\\s 10 CORKRBSFONDEN1E
C. E. GALT IS BECRETARY.
Editor Miner—Sir: The Miner comes
to hand regularly, and 1 have read your
interesting news with regard to the mines
with pleasure.- Will you kindly inform me
who 18 secretary of the Big Three Gold
g company, as 1 find that some of
our certificates are not_registered right
on their books. [ am disappointed that
you did not mention a word about the Ibex
Mining company. Anything that you
mention with regard to Rossland mines is
very much interesting to us, as we own a
good many shares with different com-
panies.  You know we expect something
from them in return for the money we
have invested in these mines. With best
wishes. F g DA

St Boniface, Quebec.

(L'he secretary of the Big Three Gold
Mining company is C. E. Galt, Montreal,
Quenec. ‘T'he registered attorney in Ross-
land is W. T. McDonald. Write W.' T\
Green, 157 Wellesley street, Toronto, con-
cerning the lbex Mining company. 'Lhe
property is on Deer Park mountain,
south of Rossland, and has been closed
down for want of funds. kd.)

SEVERAL QUESTIONS ANSWERED.
. Editor Miner—Sir: Would you kindly
give me your opinion as to investments
in the White Bear, Novelty and Jumbo
mines? I will esteem it a favor, and if I
can return your kindness 1 should be most/|
happy. Yours truly, ; ’
T. E. H.

466 Victoria avenue, Westmount, Mon-
treal, Que. ;

(The White Bear is to be examined
shortly by a noted expert in order to de-
termine its future policy. It is a promis-
ing property, and the indications are that
it wiil make a mine. The Novelty has an
excellent surface showing. Its control
lately passed into the hands of the Mon-
treal Gold Fields syndicate, which is oper-
ating adjoining properties, and the new
owners wiil develop it on an extensive
scale.. The Jumbo is a promising prop-
erty, and has been extensively developed
by a series of tunnels. Negotiations were
in progress a short time since to sell the
control of its shares to a Toronto syndi-
cate, headed by Senator Cox, but they fell
through. The managewent is going on
with the development, as originally plan-
ned, and has the utmost faith that the
Jumbo will make a mine. —Ed.)

THE CONTROL OF THE MUGWUMP.

Editor Miner—Sir: 1f convenient, I
wish you would please let me know what
is the mater with M p stock. Is
the mine in debt, or have they no showing
to warrant any further work? y in-
formation in regard to this property

would greatly oblige,
S. McC. W.
Petrolea, Ont

(It is understood that the War Eagle
Consolidated company has obtained con-
trol of the stock of this company, and will
work the property when it suits them.
The nominal value of the stock at the pres-
ent time is about 4 cents.—Ed.)

A KNOTTY QUERY ANSWERED.

Editor Miner—Sir: A owns a claim in
Kootenay on which one year’s assessment
work has been done, but the claim has
not been surveyed. B locates the adjoin-
ing claim and begins development work,
doing work amounting to several hun-
dred dollars, but not surveying it. On
surveying A’s claim it is found that B’s.
work has been done on A’s claim. Will
the government accept the work dome by
I ontz:’s claim as assessment work .x_:ee?-
sary towards gettmq e crown grant |
A for his own claim? DL a8

A replg in the columns of the Miner

will much oblige, yours' truly, 3
: JOHN A, WILSON, .
; Toronto.
(A can not obtain credit for the work
done by B, but B may ‘have the work
allowed as assessment work done on nis
own property. Ed.) o

NORWAY GOLD MINING COMPANY.

A. O Herpelet, Ont: The Norway Gold
Mining company, owning claims on Nor-
way mountain, are in a position to start
development work this spring, and we un-
derstand they will do so as soon as the
snow clears off. The men you mention
are favorably known ‘in the business com-
munity of Rossland.—Ed.)

THE MAYFLOWER.

Editor Miner—Sir: Please give me
some information concerning the May-
flower mine, and the International Min-
ing company, and oblige, e .

. Charlottetown, P. E. L
. (The Mayflower, in the south belt, just
outside of Rossland city limits, is owned
%{I the Mayflower Gold Mining company.

e property is well situated, but no work’
is being done at present for want of funds.
The assets of the International Gold Min-
ing company were sold at auction some
months ago. The stock is worthless. Ed.)

THE PARIS BXHIBIT.

Ths Western OCommissioner, W. D.
Scott, in the City.

William ~ D. Scott of Winnipeg,
member of the Canadian board of com-
missioners of the Paris exhibition, 1890,
for the territory west. of Lake Winnipeg,
is making a visit, in connection with his
office, to the various centers in this prov-
ince, and is at present in Kossland. Yes-
terday he met many of the prominent
citizens and discussed with them the sub-
ject of the British Columbia exhibit. The
exhibit from this province will probably

be limited to agriculture, mining, fish an
education, but within these bounds an ex-
cellent display should be made. The ex-
hibition will open on May 15, 1900, and
close on' November 5. The French auth-
orities deal exclusivcly wi‘h the British
Imperial commis; i teeend to all mat-
ters connected v the warticipation . of
each and every part of tvhe British em-
pire in the exhibition. The colonial com-
mittee in London, with the object of af-
fording an abundant opportumity to ‘the
British colonies for proper representation,
obtained the privilege of a special -build-
ing set apart for the occupation of the
colonies. This building is sitnated on
modern grounds, overlooking the Ch:

de Mars, not far from the great

tower, and covers 36,000 square feet. ol
which Canada had been allotted 27,100
square feet. In the Imperial building
Canada has been allotted by the Imperia
commisgion 12,000 square feet.

As the space at the disposal of the Can-

lian authorities ic limited in propor-
tion to thescapabilities of the country it
is important rhat a careful selection
should be macd-—a selection which will
ensure only tiic best representative ex-
amples or specimens of each kind being
sent and the reputation of Canada’s pro-
duets being maintained.

Tt is probable that the board of trade
will take the matter into consideration,
and there is little doubt uuat as far as
possible every assistance will be given to
Mr. Scott.

An international congress of women is
to be held in London in June. e
Duchess of Sutherland has offered Staf-
ford House to the committee in hospital-
ity, to be used for some §unctions on
June 26. Two days later Battersea
will hold a reoeptioni)eand following
day the congress will be ente t oK

d | opening at the back to permit the fumes

immersing it in nitric acid.

Wiltlam 1. Reddin.

Cable Address: “ Reddin.”’

We bave buyers for all stocks.

Partially Develoﬁd Mines for Sale.

C. O'Brien Reddin & Co.
MINERS and BROKERS,

Rossland, B. C., and Spokane, Wash.

Miges and Stocks in British Columbis, Republic Camp, Washington, Idahe.
Flotation of Mining Properties a Specialty.

Confidential Reports on Mines amywhere im the West.
oped for Non-Resident Corporatiomns and Individuals.

C. O’Brien Reddia

Miwming Properties Devel-

Codes: Clough’s and Moreing & Nsal's.

REFERENCES EXCHANGED.
Letters and wires promptly answ er.

IMPERIAL BLOCK

Charles Dangerﬁeldj

STOCK BROKER

ROSSLAND, B. C.

Weekly Market Report with Quotations on Rossland, Slocan and
Republic Stocks Furnished on Application.

The claim is surveyed and crown granted
678. The is about two and oune-half

main wagon
in the State of Washington.

BUILDINGS. -The principal buildings
taining 1o-stamp mill but desf, and built to
ofice building, mess room, €0O0.

The development consists of three main

er aggregating over 1,500 feet of work.

The rty is open to inspection, but an
fice of the
tion can be obtained.

Bedford McNeill ¢ Code.

house, store room and man. s Tesi

IN THE SUPREME COURT, IN THE MATTER OF

0. K. GOLD MINING COMPANY

Limited Liabilrty, (Foreign). In Liguidation.

The Undersigned Official Liquidator Will Sell by Private Treaty
Bubject to Ratification by the Qourt

IN ONE LOT

The properyt known as the O. K. Mine and the buildings belonging to the said company.Alse
the entire mining and milling plant of said company, the whole situated on the south slope of O.
K. mountain, in the Trail Creek Mining Division of West Kootenay, Province of British Columbia.
and known asthe O. K. min

: eral claim, official number
miles west of the City of Rossland and close to the

property
road a:d Red Mountain railroad, both leading from the City of Rossland to Northport.

include the following: The new mill building con-

accommodate 25 mmdPS: engine and boiler house,
ence.

one winze and numerous drifts, to-

must be obtained at the of-

tunnels, wit
order for that p

u d;in or, 3 Imperial block Rossland, B. C., where price, terms and further informa-

Umder 2n order of the eourt heretofore issned the undersigned is suth d t
give a short option or working bond on the mine .. b

Telgraphic and cable address, Plewman Rossland. RICH ARD pLEWMAN

Official Liquidator

NS

e

*

All the Standard Stocks han-
dled on close margins.

FHstablished March, 1895.

““W-;

S. THORNTON LANGLEY * C
Share Brokers. "

Reliable information fur-
nished free of charge.

Brokers for the Okanogan Free Gold Mines, Ltd.

ROSSLAND, B.C.

How the Assayers Determine the Value
2 of Samples From New Mines.

The process of ascertaining the value
of ‘a piece of mineral-bearing rock is in-
teresting. The muﬁma& ized in a
or split, until a sample is obtained small
enough for convenient handling. A t

Sreriga

series of slits cﬂ:&l in num| and size to
the troughs. of the sample is re-
tained in the troughs every time the ore
is passed through the slit. This process
is completed until the quantity is suffi-
ciently reduced. The sample thus ob-
tained is spread upon a “bucking board,”
a metal plate fastened on a firm founda-

rolling it in with a “muller,” which is a
heavy iron sledge’ with a smooth convex
surface. The sample is usually pulverized
until it will pass through a 60-mesh sieve.
In this condition the ore is called pulp.

The assayer uses weights, which are pro-
portioned to the commercial weights, an
assay ton, consisting of 29,166 grams, rep-
resenting a ton of ore. The result of the
assay is weighed in mi . If an as-
say ton of the pulp is , ‘each milligram
in the result represents an ounce of the
precious metal to the ton. Usually half
an assay ton of the pulp is used, and the
result is then Qultiplied by two to get
the number of ounces to the ton.

A half assay ton of the pulp is weighed
carefully on the pulp scales and put into
‘a cruicible, together with a flux. e flux
consists of carbonate of soda, borax and
litharge, or protoxide of lead;- sometimes
flour is ad The proportions of the
ingredients in the flux vary gecordnn% to
the nature of the ore. Some’ heavy lead
or galena ores require very-liitle litharge.
Other ores which contain little or no lead
require litharge in larger quantities. The
pulp and the flux are thoroughly mixed
and cqvered with salt or borax. Borax
makes 'a clearer flux, but has no other
advantage over the common salt. If there
is an excess of sulphur in the ore, iron
nails are added. The cruicible is then
placed in the furnace, which has been
heated to white heat to receive it.

The furnace contains a fireclay oven,
called' a muffle, which /is made with an

rom the crucibles to escape. Usually
half an hour or forty minutes is required
to reduce the contents of the crucible to a
volatile state. When the action in the
crucible has ceased, the contents are
poured into a metal mould and allowed to
cool. The slag is then broken off and a
lead button is found at the botom of the
mold. This lead button contains all the
gold and silver in the ore. To separate
the gold and silver from the lead the but-
ton is placed in a cupel, a small dish made
of bone-ash, and replaced in the muffle.
The lead is melted, and part of it passes
off in fumes, while part of it is absorbed
together with any coper or other sub-
stances which may be in the bottom, by
‘the bone-ash, leaving a small silver but-
ton in the cupel. If the ore is known to
contain much silver, the lead button is
placed in.the cupel just as it is taken from
the slag; but if there is very little silver
in the ore, a known quantity of pure sil-
ver is edded, so that there may be a
heavy excess of silver in the botom ob-
tained in the cupel. This is necessary in
order that the button may be parted with

acid.

’lghe gilver button is weighed on the
button balance, and?is then parted by
The acid dis-
solves the silver and leaves the gold in
the form of fine black dust. The parting
is done in an annealing cup. The gold is
i the cup is placed in
the muffie and heated to a red _heat,
which anneals the gold, bringing it into a
campact mass and givi it its true gold
color. The gold is t erred to the tray
on the button balance and we hed. The
weight of the gold is deducted from the

i the silver. :
we"f l;t t(:futto: bafance is_ an exceedingly
delicate piece of mechanism. It is kept
in a glass case, and ‘the weighing is done

and was formerly- leader of the liberal
party in tie wominion parliament. Hel
i

arden party given by Mrs, Creighton at
ham Palace. -

is a series of troughs alternating with a.

tion. It is then reduced to powder by Pt

weight of the silver button, giving the $4

THE !'l‘nl TEST FOR ORES. _leurrents in the room may not affect the

beam. The balance is so delicate that the
vibrations caused by a person walking
across a room near them will affect the
result. A strand of maiden hair will
turn the balance as if it were a young
man’s _.h:roig The gold and sil i

=

e

FROM THE RECORDS.

Transfers.

T. C. Wells and E. E. Wells to Charles
Dundee, 2-3 interest in the Gigantic min-
eral claim, on Dominion mountain.

Clarence McDowell to Fred Miggon
18 interest in the Paymaster ‘mineral
claim, near Trail, on the Columbia river,

200.

H. 8. Reavis to H. B. Smith, as security
for a note for $636.89, 1-3 interest in the
Bunker Hill and Mormon Girl' mineral
clalm%om the Trail Creek division, $1.

F. Conrayt to A. S. Anderson, 29 im
the Ella fraction mineral claim, on Deer
Park mountain, $1.

Qertificate of Improvesnent.

To the Jumbo Gold Mining com im
the Ophir mineral claim, situate pO:n
mountain.

To Edward Aivey, on the Seal mineral
claim, at Big Sheep creek.

To the same on.the Sea Bird mineral

.| claim, at Big Sheep

creek.

To R. H. ith on-the Douglas mineral
claim, on Sophie mountain.

- To Margaret Murray, on the Aetna frae-
:laqna.l mineral claim, on Deer Park moun-

in.

To the same on the Big Bend fractional
mineral claim, on Deer Park mountain.

To the same on the Big Four fractional
mineral claim, on Deer Park mountain.

To the same on_the Double fractional
mineral claim, on Deer Park mountain.

To Louis Lievermann, Charles Schmidt,
Napoleon Fitzstubbs, ﬁary E. Rummel-
meyer. and George E. Pfunder, on the
Montreal mineral claim, in Rossland.

Qertificates of Work

To J. R. Roaf, on the Comstock min-
eral claim. ;

To A. J. McDonald, on the Idaho frac-
tional mineral claim.

_To M. Sullivan, on the Wolfe Tone frac-
tional mineral claim.

To Wm. Pye et al, on the Alberta
fm’l(‘:tmj.'allm mi;erl:.slo clai‘ltn. :

o Jo ackson, Jr., et al., on the

Golden fractional mineral claim.” 3

eral claim.
To Edward Baillie, on the Selira May
mineral claim.
Agreement.
Edward Terzick, W. K.
Geo%f].TaIbot, of the first part, and E.
Ww. j of the second part, to sell
the E. R. mineral claim and the E. R.

mountain, $1

Notice.
Sara W. Banman gives notice that she
claims the whole of the Opal mineral
claim, on Ontario mountain.

FIRE AT REGINA.

The Standard Printing Office Destroy-
ed—Loss Sustained.
Regina, March 18.—Shortly after 11 this
morning, a fire was discovered in the
Standard printing office. The brigade
was promptly on the spot, but as the
structure was entirely of wood, the whole -
of the interior was quickly enveloped
in flames, and all that could be done was
to save the adjoining buildings of Child &
Lander, and prevent injury to the Regina
g}ladmgw company’s storeé bedThe %tandud
ice was com gu and every-
thing - destroyed. 'ljze plant was worth
$6,000, stock, including a library of $1,000,
ango(t)he ding, $1,000. e insurance is

D. Thomas of the firm of Thomas & .
Griegor, is suffering with the grippe and
is at the hospital, but will probably bes

with the case ;losed, in order t%}at the air

around again tomorrow.

claim. ",
To T. P. O’Farrell, on the Townsite
To 8. L. Williams, on the Kokomo min-

Carpenter and

fractional mineral claim, on' Norway .

2
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